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CHAPTER ¢ 11

, Goneral Background 3

?ha paopta wheo ars atayinq in this area originally wvers Bhilas
or Trihals. The river Narmeda was not Pordabls either uithin the limita
_of Chhatu—ud-pur State or in Sankheda Feawas § atatu.’ Alrost thg entire
treffic uas un pack aninals {bullncks)e. The local trade was caxriad on by
Vanias (ma:;hant community) a fou Boheras and Parsi shopkeenares. Thase
petty traders advenced money on seeds to tha pnesants end were psid in:
grein vhen thc harvast uvas taken. Thase sgricultural products vers either
sold in thg district or sont to tha narkaet touns of Gujerst. This trade
vas alep extended to ReSputana (Rejasthan), Cuntral Intie (MP) mnd
Khandesh (part of ﬂnhazaahﬁra). Thae intra reglionel trede was carried on
by the bettar class of pasasnts or by pﬂnpla from tha district of Panch
fohsls, Kelra, Suret and Breech. They oeme in lerge numbers ruring the
harvest and bargeined with the local Bhils for rice and pulsess In
- return they gave cloth, tobecco. molnsses, salt and spicas. Basidog
thase traderm there uere ths puddlers (locslly knoun ee Venzeres) uho
. ceme fgom Mealua, Khandach and Hauvar with thalr pack bullacke laden with
salt. They alse cerried on & small trede with the local Bhile paying
them either cash or barterinp bullocks or buffaloss for their frains and
pulses. 1t was for ths benafit of tha psddlars that tha atepualias of
Bhatpur and Khpria (nesr Vasna) wera built. '

Inéortanb Roepurces 3 Ths igpertanﬁ raaspurcas of the:reglan are found
cotton, grain, chiafly rice, millat, Indian corn (Maize), pulees,
oiléoads, clarifisd buttar (ghas), forsst prgﬁuct, timhar, rirmunaﬁ,
banboas and Mshude flouvars and thu Songir atonea, :

Cherveactaricstic Fanturas 3 Bhetpur, Keainore end Vesna are the thrue
central villages in the region. Thedr contrality is gauged hy thair
eetuicef aress ige. Ths infiuenca sxaertad by tham on the surrcunding
tsrritary consisting af sauaral v&llagaa. Thae four main ssrvices of

-Source 1 Ceyetaer of Bomhny F*mawancy Valdl. Pages 50, 51
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theag céntral‘villagaa are (1)‘£€hhnmin activity (2) Public utilitina,
{3) sceiel snd Culturel activitins (4) Rdministrative eervicss

Bhatpwr :(Chart 1)
' 1

BT —

Bhatpuyr as a cantral village, hes Influsnce on QS'au:rounﬂing
villagos, | ) ’

1) Dovelonuent of Eeonomic Activity = It &5 an ipparteant
sctivity nf the contral viilane. It ie alse B functional work by
the central villaoe for the surrounding villeges,

Tha reel development of Bhatpur started in tho yaar 1875 when
cert tracke yere Impreved for the trenspord of cotton, rice and
pulses. Due to thiz trenspert fecility the thiagﬁAcamn from ather
pleces znd starded Q'shcpe in 1888, These shops sre of aoneral ened
eleo selling the cleths. "n 1920 cuteide of Bhatpur ot Bahaderpur
end Bodell, threo gioning factories ware stertade In 1920%s carpenters,
barbere snd potters started to come in the villega. They were followved
by teilore in the 19%0s. Theee sre the primery survicas rendered by
theza pepple o tho villepe folkee K6 the some time the blecksniths,
toldsmiths and shommakar cams to the villape for livelihped. for .
the spervices rendarod by those profegsionzla, they uere given in kind,
like rice, pulasa,. In 1934, girning af cotton uas dona in Bhatpur due
to the railuay facilities. It was near the rasluny atation. There ware
100 cherkhaes {ginning machinea}, In addition, tha nilimill uas started in
the vili=no in 1935, Uilasada usrze guoun &n tha villaga and alen groun in
surrpunding eres. Rice will (locally knoun as Huller) snd flour mill
alsp nterted in the oinninn eertre. In 19408 water worka and ancthor
il mill, flour mill were started nesy tha step wall {loeeslly kroun
ez Vav). of the villaga, whare paople fraguented daily.

Source 3 Gezettesr of Barnds Stats Voldt naga 55
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ce Of occupance In Bhatioun 2

Cypes of occypance
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. Undser the farm serviceas, in 1942 ihm ca.oparative 5uciaty uan
sgtertad in the village which looks aftar tha aupply of chemicsl
fertilizurs, sasds, grsina, sugar, matchboxea and clothas. This soaimty
later gava loena to the farmars, for purchasing aqr&cultural implenants,

. fertilizers, cood auada,\paattciﬁan, In raturn cobton was sold throunh

this co.operative soclety. But in later part of 1920s spclety stopped
sgvanco loans to. the Parmars, becsuse Parmers uare not abls to return
their debts of the co.opsrative saoiety. Bhetpur milk co.operative
society uas utertad in 19686 aa a- result of tha astahlishment of tho
Berota Dairy. And uvhen in 197&, the bridge avar {irsann bhetuesn Sankheds
end Behadarpur wes bullt {Phota 33) .the road traffic in falr westher vas
started uith the village and in 1978, the ell usather gravel roaed.
(motalled)stertad with Bhetpur vis Intral, Sonoir which st present is
usad by the tracks that come for milk collsction. It is an important
wcecnomic activity of the village end of the surpounting villeges. Even
in moneoon milk from Yagsths, Vetvatis, Chorangle, Kubarpuras, Jerwven

end Kanakuwa is coming by hores brck and even by bullock carts coming

to Bhatpur uhich is the collecting cuntre af milk of the villages. In
1960 Bhetpur Dudh Ghar (Bhntpur milk collecting centrs) ums built nsar
the Penchayat office (Fhoto 22), dus o tha fallure of sonsoon- in 1970w
cotton " orep ves affected bedly ant this lousrad ths economde condition
of the people. They took up to selling of milk to subsidise their income
which continues te be en sconomic activity till todeye '

Public Utilitiss (chartat), Tha rsal‘davagspmﬁnt af Bhatpur atarted in
the ysar 1875 wvhan cart tracke wars improvad far tronspart of cotton,
.rina:anq pulses to the nmarketss In 1893, ths postal facilities were
introcuced inte the village uith ths proviaion of s lnttnrbux.1»aut
the mejor change in Bhatpur wes in tha year 1922, whan tha narrou ghdga
roiluay betusawn Hutipurn {at pragsent Chhuchhapura) - Tankhola uss
canatructedﬁ The movenent of & treffic: wen fecilitotad by the
introvuction of the reilubye In 1878 @ secvesesssrsccsevensecnsans

t

Sourca z 1 Gazetear of faroda State Vol.il page 524
2 papa 387 '
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. r Pecility ues mdied uith the eest vhen privete bupes begen to ply
batuoen Bhatpur-Kesindre via Vesne by en entorprising brahmin of kosindre.
The entire traffic of Kosindre snt Vesna wvas thus chennellsd touverds
Bhetpur.

Another public utility uvas atarted in 1936 vhen the Primsry Health
Un&t uas oponad in tha villege, uhich also asrvas surrounding villansas. In
1958 this ues added by tha conatruction of the family plenning hall in
edeition to governmont hali, vhich vas constructad by & Patel of Bhatpure
In 1877 this Frimery Heelth Unit ves refset to orede=YI with en ellopethic
practionurs In 1965 the only vetarnary centre ves constructed on the
Eaxnar-ﬁtatiun road, for tremting the animels of the sub=-region.

In 1960, the state transport bus uvas startod on the Bhatpur rnad
upte Senkhada. Thie bus services uss batueon fhatpur-V asna-Kosind f=-fodali=-
' Chhotaudepur only in fair veather. In 1970 the privets bus sarvice ves
closed betusen Kosindre-Bhatpur, vhich is not sconomicml., The first tractor
in the villepe ves obteined in 1962 hy 2 Patel of the viiimga. At praaant
there are threae treciore for public uses

\Uptn 1962 ﬁmstal faeility vas of fared by only the presanca of a lotter=
box which uas lookdd after by the Headmaster of tha Primary School. Later
on 8 brench post nffica uss set up entd & telephone facilitv ves adied in
1978, - .

dn 1968 electricity uvas intrpduced in the village, The electrificetion
of the houses were cone in 196?,‘&hil9 in 1970 electricity wee civen to the
veter pumps in the fielrds. But wvell uster ves found not suitebls for
cultiﬁetibn{br@kish) and honca till tnday wall uater is not uswe for
irripgetion purposes, except fou wvells north of the Ghatpur villane. ‘

In 1973-74, tuvo benka uere started in the villague. Mou thaee hanks
are giving advanca loons ¢o tha farmars for cotton eultivation, purghas
sing of huffaloas, atc. Tha hranch of State Bank of India and the Baroda
bistriet Cantral Co.oparative Bank are located(oppoaite Pnnﬂhayat affica)
on tha fayaer read(Photo-22).

Source ¢ 1 Gaystver of Beredrs State Voll.ll page 524 . ,
2. pagae 387 ‘
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iocial & Cultural Activiting t- Thora 238 o slight getbeck in the

Jovelapmens af thae villaga with tha Great Funine (thapania)1 of 19ﬁ$.,‘
But in september 1904, local Self Govornment Act listed the dutios of

‘the Taluks Beerds. The construction of roetds, tonkas, wills, vaterunrks,

monegenonts of Dharmehala (Inn) [lepsnaaries, Farkets, the supervision
ef vececinetion, manitaticn, primery educetion entd undurstencing of
rolief moesures on e small soale in times of femines ete. wvers handed
over te locul goevernpent. The Primery Gchool was opened in 1935,1
cempulsery stucetion budng pert of the peliey of the nld Barotis Stote
In 1208 the library wves npanaéz. In 1%40 some poople of the villege
sterted. the secondary schecl in privete house. Kftor the formation of
villepe Penchayat Raf {1963) Nurzery (Kinder Gerden) wuas stertor in the
villece, Thereds o seperpte builcine for the purpeose(Photo-26), The
Higher Sucentdnry clessos uore sherked in 1979 in tha euvenmrisry school

{(Photo=23).

Raeliodous anfiuitias and feativals are luakaﬁ aftmr by the
religinua associations{locally callud Hhajan Mendal) formed by the
men end women of Bhatpur. Thera are three main temples in the village,
Thae Ramii temple, Shiv templo end Ranchhodji temple. Apart from that
there are two Bhathuji temploses

biministrative saervices 2= In 188G, Bhatpur was 8 village in the
Senkheds Mahal. In 1904 under the local self govaernment the Fonchayat
preice(Photo 22) (locally knoun as Chara) vas built in thy villago.
Beforae the Fenchayat Raj, tha uvhole abdninistretion of the viileos uvas
unter the Heaumen of the villane{loeelly celled Police Patel) Every
five year, the hestmon in rotated. After 1963 the Talati's(porsoneine
ghargs of land and rovanue of the village) office uas started in tha
villono,.

In 1950 tha villese had water worke scheme mnt public taps vera
bullt nesr tho villags tank. The uvater pump ves installed nn the old
stopuell (Vav) of the villege, Tha uater tank of a 13 maters heinht

-

Sourcal. 1 Gayetaor of Harods S4ate VolWJll psos 228
1 & 2 Gayetaenr of Barada Skate page 519



16

built to supply the water tn the hduses. Every astrost (Felie) has
ate oun uetar post havinng 4 to 6 teps. But today thesa uaterpnet are not -
vorking but moatly all houses have tha home connectiona of tapa, In 1952
 tha villaga people utilised tho evailable uster respurce of tha well
Khenia kuua (sslty uell) for certain aresm of the villege .. south of
the railuay sthtion. But veter of this vell uap feund @n-suitebls for
1rriavﬁ1nn purpoBBa,. It use brackish so this scheme uam clossd uwithin
10 yeers. But in 1957 hha cenel irripetion uas introduced into villace,
unter the Heren river prajent. It irrviceteos the sestern fielde of the
villepts This cenel irricetion feeilities, haa chsngaf the sericulturel .
peticrn of the villags. s

Vesne: (Chart 2)

~

Tha namo of Vasna village cems from Vas (Bambon in qujarati’ leng
usge) to the uast of the villsge thare was 8 Porest of the Yag, The Bhils
gnt Tribal pooplae wers the natives of tha villane. In 1875 the cart trecks’
ent! commereielisation of spriculturs inVssna end its region uas
‘encouraned,. The mein products usne rnrtan, rice ane pulmes, thn villaga
vers included in 1880 uith Eenkheds Rshal. In 1682 thrrec shope uers
opened by the locel metchenta(ﬁaniaa) in 16892 the police chowky{pplice
station}1 wee openad hucause of its location hetueen Knaindra and Bhatpur.
1t vee slse situsted nesr Senkhede than Kesindre. In 1692 o letter hexz )
ver installad in this village. Tha primary school was opened in 1908 snd
the library vee opened in 1910. Due te the feecllities of tho ratluay
‘station st Bhatpur(Phote 27) e privete pessenger bus use storted in 1928
betueon Kesindre Bhetpur visWesne But it ves plisd only cduring the -
fedir vesther, While cdurine monsonn, the passenters were coming to éhatpur
‘an hbereebeck or bulleck narta,‘Tﬁa,raadfﬁmtuean Veosne ene Bhetpur is atill
metallgd, In 1935 the librery huild;né ves built and in 1936 the secondery
- schoel wves epened end in 1957 the cisponsery wBS mpéneﬁ.ffhm rice, oil end
flour mills vere ppened in 1965, Before thet the huskine wes done by menuel

Spurce 1 1,2 Geyetuer of Rerods. State Vol.II peos 524



The

seguence ok

CO AN Cen

typos,

- DLLUPRANCE

i NN e eml s .
deseopmen’ & cuibur, 1o

subsistence agriculture |
i

legendary

1 ~ “y
[ el M phone nro'g, 497
T———t
492_5 M.._._i commerce mik co.co Socigly, 1976
Bt man —3 vank of baroda 4 1974
o
Qre__ alectricity, 1969
T2
1.1 {5 ‘
services panchayal ra), 1963 Jcalabi office
lacs services
’}Qf,'; 1 services .
1945 rice,oll & flour mills , 1945
1942
=t J 1937
S S randary Schost apenad 51936
1951’:'"’1 rvices tibrary building budb 1935
i
i
197391 |
! services
192
1920 |
1915 | !
1910 . services library, 1910
pr————t
1905| 7 services primary  School y 1905
1909 .
1804
‘ ,
: laHer box, 1893
o serviee pelica chowky, 1892
189e
1
188}1 ,
’ v
L ' , Commaerce 3-mix shops by Vamas | 1882
1880 I Fservices village ncluded 4 1860
‘ {
1875 com.agriculkure )
N cotton, vice,pulses
|
187¢ ! residence

bhxb & trzb';{’;)‘gopfe

Chart: 2

trackor, 4966
@, state highway wnoth

water supely & bridgenear bode!,,
1960

canal irrigation, 1957
cycle [ 1955

pvt. bus servica betwean
Kosindra - vasna - Bhatpur , 1918

Cart -Lracks put n order for the
transesyl of Forast produck Coffon,
vice & pulses for export, 1878

| FOre5t of bamboss (vno) B niver waker

Seurce: gazetesr of baroda state ol ‘ﬂyﬁpﬁlq—ﬁ?ﬂ?

~ N e



18

.
*

labourers, The oycle uas introndunedin 1955, In 1957 canal irripation
ves startods In 1960 the villecw wvater uerks vas instelled. Before thet
people were ueing the river wvatar Ter ¢mily requiremonts. In 1963

the introtuction of the Pencheyet Pel necessitated the sppointment

of & teleti's of fice. The mejor chence cems in 1064 when the

Ecetern Stete Hiobuey NoW.S ves ppened for traffice It is only one
kilomotre avey from the villece, Ten privete trectors uere introtuced
in the villepe. €lectricity ceme to the villece in 196%. The milk
col.opsretive spciety wes esmtablished in the villepo in the year 1976,
Pne & branch of the Benk of Beroda uss openad in 1976. In 1979 the
talephone sorvices vere extepded from Fasinﬂra te Wauna eng the villegs
nei haa 8 private tolephoneee.

 Kosinora 2 {Chert 3)

. Tha Bhils and Tribal puople uere the native of this village,

The mein spurce of water wae the Horen river. In 1875 tha cert track
vee improved vhich ms in Bhatpur and Vesne encoursged the cultivetion
ef commercial ercps, such as cetten, rice end pulsges. In 16680 the

village ues incluced in the Sonkhods Rahal. Ths First (letter box
uas estarted in 18Y3 and in 1895 Ynur villaqa shops ware atarted. The
primery achepl uves opened in 1085. B ip the yoar 191& the librery uves
opened. Privata bus services were intreducsd in 1928, plyinog betuesn
kosindea to Bhetpur viae Veenp. The railway stetion et Bhetpur cneooursoed
the flou of traffic ¢o that villegn. Put the =erviece wee only during

the fair uemther. Both the linoh river in north snd Heran river in.
‘eouth oot floeded in the reiny cepeon, which ciroumstonces feroet people
to oo towerdn uvedt to Phetpur fer coing slesvhere in the Stete. The
secontary scheel vas openatd in 1939 and tho co.operstive sapinty in 1942
cenel irripation was started in 1957. Private cycles vere introtuced into
the villepe in 1958, The brench post office uss started in 1963,

3

But the yaar 1960 asmu a major chanue in the villaos when the bridoe
{Photo 3) pver the Orseng River near Bodeli uas built and the Eastern
State Hichuay Np.S paesed throuph the village(Photo 12 & 16), Dus to the

Sourca: 1 GCaysteor of Bombay Presidancy VoldVE nagawﬁa
36,5 Geyeteer of Berods Stete Voll.11 peoe 624,
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zilitioe of tha highuay, Kosindra dovaloped its commercoe. The
- mera coule now sell their cashorops to distent merkets, The cash

ps, vars cobtton and bensmae In 1966 the tractor was introducer
. %he village for purposas of commercisl farming(Photo 11). At
prasent thaere are 15 tractorse. Elewctrinity came o tha villagw in
1066, Since thon meny privete ualls wera construgtod snd elecfric
pumping sets wvere fnetelled for irrigetion (Phote P . Inteneive
cultivation of cush erops hecome the pattern of cultivation. Unlike
in Bhetpur tho weter in Kosintrs is pood for irrigotion. The vetarnary
centre wvas ppened in 1972, Village hes an open drainage system but
vell eonstructen in 1972. The Borede District Centrsl Co.oparntive
genk and a branch of the Stata flank-of India startadlﬁunctinning
in 1974, Tho Bilk Cpl.0peretive feclety uee atarted in 1974 due to
Errove Dalrye Cue to thuse Tacilitica catile rearing hes bocomae an
impartant occupetion of the villene. Thora are 100 motor cyalae in
_ the village. Thogpe vehiclas ave uned by farmars to suparvias cotton
" and banana cultivatiﬁﬁ’{Phata 7Y Telsphona serviess are introduced
in the villane recentXy and there are 42 telophons connoections in tho
village, uhich shous its aconomic suparcioribty ovar the athar tuo
central villagas. The highsr sseondary classes wsre introduced fin 1979
in the Secondary Schools



